
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
Alan Varela, Director 
 
 
            Mayor Timothy M. Keller 
 
 

   Page 1 of 2 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

November 15, 2022 
 
Philip Gallegos, RA 
Acequia Architect, LLC 
431 E Orman Ave. 
Pueblo, CO 81004 
 
Re: El Encuentro Immigrant Community Center 
 907 4th St. SW 

30-Day Temporary Certificate of Occupancy 
Transportation Development Final Inspection 

 Architect’s Stamp dated 01-21-22 (K14-D121) 
 Certification dated 10-31-22 
 
Dear Mr. Gallegos, 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11-14-22, Transportation 
Development has no objection to a 30-day Temporary Certificate of Occupancy based.  This 
letter serves as a “green tag” from Transportation Development for a 30-day Temporary 
Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the Building and Safety Division. 

 
Prior to the issuance of a permanent Certificate of Occupancy, the following items must be 
addressed: 

• Please provide City Right of Way improvements project number. 
• The new location of the Trash Bin is blocking one of the parking spaces. Please address 

this concern. 
• Please provide a written (or email) approval from the Solid Waste department about 

changing the location of Trash Bin. 
• Per approved site plan key note 9, a 6 ft. wide ADA pathway need to be provided from 

the ADA aisle to the building entrance. 
• “ONE WAY” and “DO NOT ENTER” signage need to be installed.  

Once these corrections are complete, email pictures to malnajjra@cabq.gov for release 
of Final CO. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 924-3675. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Marwa Al-najjar 
Associate Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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October 31, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Shahab Biazar, PE 
City Engineer  
City of Albuquerque New Mexico 
 
Re: TCL Certification 907 4th Street SW, Albuquerque 
 El Encuentro Immigrant Community Center 
 
This letter is provided as required to proceed with an issuance of a temporary 
certificate of occupancy on the above address and as indicated in your email 
to Acequia Architects dated October 3, 2022. 
 
On Thursday, October 20, 2022, I conducted a site inspection along with my 
intern, Ms. Kristen Madden. The inspection was conducted to confirm 
compliance with the TCL first within the property boundaries and secondly on 
the public right of way improvement in order to secure the TCO you referenced 
in your email. 
 
On Site Improvements. 
We can certify that all improvements within the property boundaries were 
completed in accordance with the TCL except the following items: 
 

Per the note 11 sheet TCL002 and Bicycle Rack requirements detail on 
Sheet TCL001, one bicycle loop was installed and not the three as 
indicated.  
    
Per note 17 and 18 on sheet TCL002 the one way and do not enter sign 
were not installed. 

  
We contacted the contractor by email, and he has not responded to date. 
We were contacted by the owner’s representative, Ms. Andrea Plaza and she 
indicated that she had requested permission from the City’s Waste Department 
to relocate the trash bin as they have had neighborhood issues. She will confirm 
this with a letter if required.  



These minor items are noted on the approved drawings with red lines.  
 
Secondly, we found none of the offsite curb, gutter, and handicapped ramps 
were not installed per the approved drawing. It is our understanding the City of 
Albuquerque will be installing street improvements for 4th Street in the near future 
and therefore these items will be considered in the City project.  
 
 
The persons responsible for reporting and coordinating these improvements to 
complete the occupancy requirements will be: 
 
Ms. Andrea Plaza, Director El Encuentro 
(505) 450-5016 
andrea@encuentronm.org 
 
Ron Romero, General Contractor 
(505) 242-5760 
ronromeroinc@gmail.com 
 
 
If you should additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
  
Sincerely,  
Phillip Gallegos, Architect 
NM RA#1690 
 
303.883.9286 
Acequia.Architects@gmail.com 
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